

## Biometrics Working Group Meeting

Atlanta, GA – July 14<sup>th</sup>, 2016  
Forest Investment Associates, Inc.  
3575 Piedmont Road NE  
15 Piedmont Center, Suite 1250  
Atlanta, Georgia 30305

### AGENDA

|          |  |  |
|----------|--|--|
| 8:00 AM  | Welcome and Introductions<br>Antitrust statement   | Dale Hogg, Weyerhaeuser  |
| 8:10 AM  | Review Agenda; meeting expectations  | Dale Hogg, Weyerhaeuser<br>Steve Prisley, NCASI  |
| 8:20 AM  | Status updates<br>FIA user group meeting recap,<br>NCASI projects<br>FIA budget, cycle length, western G/R data<br>Southern Pine Weight and Volume Study<br>Charlotte Modeling Meeting                         | Steve Prisley, NCASI<br>Greg Reams, USFS FIA, WO<br>John Paul McTague, Rayonier<br>Jim Rakestraw, IP |
| 9:20 AM  | Timber Products Output<br>SGSF Perspective<br>Current efforts, data publication schedule<br>Ideas and plans for annualization, sampling strategies<br>Participation and response by industry<br><br>Discussion | Tim Adams, SC Forestry Comm.<br>John Coulston, USFS FIA, SRS   |
| 11:00 AM | Need for information with high spatial precision (RS)<br>Setting the stage, activities at VT<br>Perspective from UGA<br>USFS efforts<br><br>Discussion   | Steve Prisley, NCASI<br>Chris Cieszewski, UGA<br>Sean Healey, USFS                                   |
| 12:00    | Lunch – on site  |  |
| 12:45 PM | Forest modeling priorities   | Discussion   |
| 2:00 PM  | FIA/TPO/NWOS user needs & concerns<br>Action items   | Discussion   |
| 2:30 PM  | Adjourn  |  |